REGULAR MEETING OF THE
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 11, 2015 10:00 AM
Board Room, Terminal Building - Monterey Regional Airport

{Unless you are a public safety official, please turn off your cell phone or place it on vibrate mode during the
meeting. Thank you for your compliance.)

A CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/ANFORMATIONAL ITEM

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board at this time. Presentations should not
exceed three (3) minutes, should be directed fo an item NQT on today’s agenda, and should be within the
jurisdiction of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board. Though not required, the Monterey Peninsula
Airport District Board appreciates your cooperation in completing a speaker request form available on the staff
table. Please give the completed form to the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Secretary. Comments
concerning matters set forth on this agenda will be heard at the time the matter is considered.)

E. CONSENT AGENDA — ACTION ITEMS {10:10AM - 10:15AM Estimated)

(The Consent Agenda consists of those items which are routine and for which a staff recommendation has been
prepared. A Board member, member of the audience or staff may request that an item be placed on the deferred
consent agenda for further discussion. One motion will cover all items on the Consent Agenda. The motion to
approve will authorize the action or recommendation indicated.)

Approve 1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 11, 2015

F. DEFERRED CONSENT AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

G. REGULAR AGENDA ~ ACTION ITEMS (10:15AM-11:30AM Estimated)

Presentation 1. Monthly Update on the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project by Kimley-Horn
and Associates

Presentation 2. Airport Master Plan Update by Coffman & Associates.

Adopt 3. Ordinance No. 915, an Ordinance regarding Flight Way Self Storage LLC and
Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC Lease Term Amendment

1of3



H. ACCEPTANCE OF DEPARTMENT REPORTS (11:30AM — 12:00PM Estimated)

{The board receives department reports which do not require any action by the board)

LUNCH BREAK (12:00PM - 1:00PM Estimated)

I BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (1:00PM —1:30PM Estimated)

{Report on meetings attended by Board Members at Monterey Peninsula Airport District’s expense - AB1234)

a. Standing Committees:

i. Local Jurisdiction Liaison Directors Miller & Searle
ii. Budget and Finance Directors Miller & Sabo
iii. Air Service, Marketing, Community Relations Directors Leffel & Nelson

b. Ad-Hoc Commitiees:

i. Executive Search Directors Sabo & Miller
ii. Community Affairs Directors Sabo & Leffel
iii. Airport Property Development & Leases Directors Nelson & Miller
iv. Noise Mitigation Director Sabo & Nelson

¢. Liaison/Representatives:

i. Local Agency Formation Commission Director Leffel Alt: Searle
ii. Regional Taxi Authority Director Leffel  Alt: GM Greer
iii. Transportation Agency for Monterey County Director Sabo  Alt: Nelson
iv. Water Management District (Policy Advisory) Director Leffel  Alt: Searle

J. ___CLOSED SESSION (1:30PM — 2:00PM Estimated)

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION (Pursuant to
Government Code section 54956.9(b), the Board of Directors will meet with District Counsel,
General Manager and Police Chief regarding potential litigation — one case

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, DISCIPLINE, OR DISMISSAL
(Government Code Section 54957) regarding the following position: General Manager

K. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

L. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDAS

(Any Board member may request the Board of Directors to instruct staff to report back to the Board at a future meeting
concerning any matter or place a matter of business on a future agenda. Approval of such requests will be made by motion.)

20f3



M. ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA DEADLINE

All tems submitted by the public for possible inclusion on the Board Agenda or in the Board packet must be
received by 5:00 P.M. on the Monday before the first Wednesday of the month. This agenda is subject to
revision and may be amended prior to the scheduled meeting. A final Agenda will be posted outside the District
Offices in the Terminal Building at the Monterey Regional Airpert 72 hours prior to the mesting.

Upon request and where feasible, the Monterey Peninsula Airport District will provide written agenda materials
in appropriate alternate formats, or disability-related modification or accommedation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to enable individuals with disabilities {o participate in public meetings. in order to allow the District time
within which to make appropriate arrangements, please submit a written request containing a brief description
of the materials requested and preferred alternative format or auxiliary aid or service desired as far as possible
in advance of the mesting. Requests shouid be sent o the District Secretary at 200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200,
Monterey, California 93940.

3of 3



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS February 11, 2015 10:00AM, BOARD ROOM

A, CALL TC ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Sabo called to order the Regufar Meeting of the Board of Directors. Directors Miller, Searle, and
Leffel, were present. The following District officers were present: Board Secretary Posey, Auditor Merritt,
General Manager Greer and District Counsel Huber. Director Nefson arrived af 1:45pm.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Searle Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. COMMUNI.CATIONSIAN NOUNCEMENTS/INFORMATIONAL ITEM

1. Semi-Annual Employee Recognition FY 2015 {(July 1, — December 31, 2014)
Name | Department : . Position
Alfred Porter Public Safety : _ Sergeant

General Manager, Tom Greer and Police Chief, Jeff Hoyne presented Al Porter for the Semi-Annual
Recognition Award.

Director Sabo announced that the Salinas Airport has been awarded the Aircraft Owners and Pifots
Association (AOPA) 2015 Fly-In, scheduled for May. Director Sabo asked thaf the District support
our sister airport and fake a lead to promote the event. He also asked that a staff member from the
District is appointed to be involved in the event. He indicated that Chris Chidlaw, with Chidlaw
Marketing, agreed to work with local hotels for accommodations during the event. He expects the
event to bring roughly 4,000 people to the region.

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

E. CONSENT AGENDA — ACTION ITEMS

(The Consent Agenda consists of those items which are routine and for which a staff recommendation has been
prepared. A Board member, member of the audience or staff may request that an item be placed on the deferrad
consent agenda for further discussion. One metion will cover all items on the Consent Agenda. The motion to
approve will authorize the action or recommendation indicated.)

Approve 1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 14, 2015
Approve 2. Minutes of the Special Meeting of January 27, 2015

Director Miller moved fo approve ftems E. 1. & E. 2. Director Leffel seconded the motion. The mafion
passed unanimously.

10of 7




F. DEFERRED CONSENT AGENDA - ACTIQ_N ITEMS

None

G. REGULAR AGENDA — ACTION ITEMS

Adopt 1. Resolution No. 1633, a Resolution Upon the Retirement of Frank Garcia
Acknowledging Him for More Than Twenty-Eight Years of Distinguished and
Dedicated Service to the District

General Manager, Tom Greer and Police Chief, Jeff Hoyne presented Frank Garcia to the Board.

Director Miller moved to adopt Item G.1. Director Leffel seconded the motion. The motion passed by
a rofl call vote of 4-0.

RESOLUTION NO. 1633
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT
DISTRICT UPON THE RETIREMENT OF FRANK GARCIA
ACKNOWLEDGING HIM FOR MORE THAN TWENTY-EIGHT YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED AND
DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Frank Garcia has faithfully served as an employee of the Monterey Peninsula Airport
District's Police Department since May 15, 1986, providing more than twenty-eight years
(approximately 60,000 hours) of commitment to the public safety of the District; and

WHEREAS, In December 2002 Frank Garcia was promoted to Sergeant. Frank’s professionalism
and attention to detail while serving the public is recognized throughout the district; and

WHEREAS, Frank served the district well. He has received several commendations including
several letters of appreciation from the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Frank is respected
throughout the airport district and the surrounding communities; and

WHEREAS, Frank’s years of dedication and commitment to the success and safety of the airport
district is appreciated;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Monterey Peninsula
Airport District commend Frank Garcia for twenty-eight years of dedicated service to the district;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the valuable services of Frank Garcia be memorialized by
resolution on the occasion of his retirement from the Monterey Peninsula Airport District on
December 30, 2014.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA
AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 11" day of February, 2015 by the following roll call vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS: Leffel, Miller, Searle, Sabo
NOES: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:

ABSENT: DIRECTORS: Nelson

20f7



Adopt 2. Resolution No. 1636, a Resolution Approving a Grant Agreement between the -

Monterey Peninsula Airport District and the Monterey Peninsuta Water -
Management District (MPWMD) for Funding of Local Water Well Assessment
Analysis

Planning Manager, Shelfey Glennon presented this item fo the Board.

Director Leffel moved to adopt ltem G.2. Director Searle seconded the motion. The motion passed
by a roll call vote of 4-0.

RESOLUTION NO. 1636

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT TO CONDUCT AN ASSESSMENT/ANALYSIS

WHEREAS, Monterey Peninsula Water Management District (MPWMD) was created by the
California Legislature in 1977 for the purpose of “conserving and augmenting the supplies by
integrated management of ground and surface water supplies, for confrol and conservation of storm
and wastewater, and for the promotion of the reuse and reclamation of water”; and

WHEREAS, In an effort to improve the local water supply by encouraging independent public
works projects with matching financial assistance, MPWMD solicited applications from local
jurisdictions and other interested parties; and

WHEREAS, the Monterey Peninsula Airport District (MPAD) submitted a grant application to
the MPWMBD, which said application was approved for funding by the MPWMD’s Board of Directors;
and

WHEREAS, the Staffs of MPWMD and MPAD have negotiated a draft grant agreement for
consideration by MPAD’s Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, A Request for Proposals (RFP) for the assessment/analysis was advertised by
MPAD, for which four (4) proposals were received; and

WHEREAS, after interviews were held on January 12, 2015, the District Staff selected Allterra

Environmental, Inc. as the apparent lowest responsive bidder to conduct the assessment/analysis;
and

WHEREAS, Staff has negotiated a draft Professional Services Agreement with Allterra
Environmental, Inc. to conduct the assessment/analysis; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is exempted from the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) per Sections 15262, 15301 and 15306;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT THAT: the proposed grant agreement between the
MPWMD and the MPAD is hereby approved,

3of 7




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: the General Manager of the District, or his designee, is
authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District, to execute the
grant agreement for the assessment/analysis if approved by the Board of Directors, and that the
District Secretary or Acting District Secretary is authorized to affix thereto the official seal of said

. District.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT
DISTRICT: This 11" day of February, 2015 by the following roll call vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS: Leffel, Miller, Searle, Sabo
NOES: DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: DIRECTORS: Nelson
Approve 3. Award of Contract to Allterra Environmental, Inc., for Local Water Well

Assessment Analysis for Monierey Peninsula Airport District
Planning Manager, Shelley Glennon presented this item to the Board.

Director [ effel moved to approve ftem G.3. Director Miller seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Pass to Print 4. Ordinance No. 915, an Ordinance regarding Flight Way Self Storage LLC and
Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC Lease Term Amendment

District Counsel, Scott Huber presented this item to the Board.

Director Leffel moved fo approve ltem G.4. Director Miller seconded the motion. The motion
passed by a roll calf vote 4-0.

MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 915

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING AMENDED LEASE AGREEMENTS WITH 2965 MONTEREY HI-WAY SELF
STORAGE, LLC AND FLIGHT WAY SELF STORAGE, LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District DO
ORDAIN as follows:

SECTICN 1: The amendment to the lease agreement entitled Phase One Lease Term Amendment
between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and 2965 Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage, LLC is hereby
authorized and approved, subject to the conditions, provisions and considerations set forth in the
agreement, including any amendments.

SECTION 2: The amendment to the lease agreement entitled Phase Two Lease Term Amendment
between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and 2965 Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage, LLC is hereby

" authorized and approved, subject to the conditions, provisions and considerations set forth in the

agreement, including any amendments.

40of 7



SECTION 3: The amendment to the lease agreement entitled Phase Three Lease Term
Amendment between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and Flight Way Self Storage, L.L.C is
hereby authorized and approved, subject to the conditions, provisions and considerations set forth in
the agreement, including any amendments.

SECTION 4: The agreements, including any amendments, which are the subject of this Ordinance
may be further amended by the parties, as mutually agreed upon in writing, without the need for the
adoption of an ordinance.
This ordinance shall take effect on the 30" day after its adoption.
PASSED TO PRINT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT
DISTRICT: This 1_1“‘ day of February 2015, by the following roll call vote:
AYES: - DIRECTORS: Leffel, Searle, Miller , Sabo
NOES: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:
ABSENT:  DIRECTORS: Nelson

Presentation 5. Mid-Year Review — Fiscal Year 2015 Financial Update
Accounting Manager/Controller, Jerry Merritt presented ftem G.5.
- Approve 8. Change to the FY 2015 Capital Plan
Accounting Manager/Controller, Jerry Merritt presented Item G.6.
Director Leffel moved to approve Item G.6. Director Miller seconded the motion. The motion
passed 3-1.
Adopt 7. Resolution No.1637, a Resolution Approving the Memorandum of
Understanding between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and the Police

Officers Association (POA)

Special Counsel, David Prentice and Human Resources/Risk Manager, Tonja Posey presented this
item to the Board.

Director Leffel moved to adopt ftem G.7. Director Milfer seconded the motion. The motion
passed 4-0.

RESOLUTION NO. 1637
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT AND
THE POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION
WHEREAS, The Monterey Peninsula Airport District Police Officers, represented by Police

Officers’ Association, is the exclusive representative for matters within the scope of representation of

50f7



employees in the classification of Police Officer, Sergeant and Lieutenant of the Monterey Peninsula
Airport District (MPAD), in accord with the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (Government Code Section
3500-3510); and

WHEREAS, the District’s bargaining team, acting under the authority of the General
Manager, has negotiated an agreement with the Union for the term of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2017;
and

WHEREAS, MPAD and the Police Officers’ Association met, conferred and bargained to set
wages, hours and other terms and conditions of employment for the Police Officers’ Association to
govern periods for July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2017, and these negotiations met the struciured
collective bargaining process required by the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT THAT: 1) The Memorandum of Understanding
(MQOU) between the Monterey Peninsula Airport District and the Palice Officers’ Association is
hereby approved and the General Manager is directed to execute the MOU to set wages, hours and
working conditions for all employees of the Police Officers’ Association for the period from July 1,
2014 to June 30, 2017; and 2) a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding referred to herein will
be on file in the office of the Airport District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY
PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 11th day of February 2015, by the following roll calf vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS: Leffel, Miller, Searle, Sabo
NOES: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:

ABSENT: DIRECTORS: Nelson

Presentation 8. Monthly Update on the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project by Kimley-Horn
and Associates

Planning Manager, Chris Moreflo and Kimley-Horn & Associates, Pearse Melvin updated the Board
on the status of the RSA project.

Approve 9. Lease Extension for Rio Restaurants Corporation (Tarpy’s)

District Counsel, Scott Huber and General Manager, Tom Greer presented this item. The Board
asked staff fo provide additional information.

Director Leffel moved to table ltem G.9. Director Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed 3-
1.

Discussion  10. Continued Discussion Regarding Appointment to Community Affairs Ad Hoc
Committee by Chair, Disclosure of Discussion Following Adjournment of
Board Meeting, and Discussion of Rules of Procedure Applicable to
Committees

District Counsel, Scott Huber presented this item. Counsel Huber suggested the Board add a Noise
Mitigation Ad-Hoc Committee apart from the Community Affairs Ad-Hoc Committee.

6of7




H. ACCEPTANCE OF DEPARTMENT REPORTS

|

1

i {The board receives department reports which do nof require any action by the board)
| )

| L. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
i (Report on meetings attended by Board Members at Monterey Peninsufa Airport District’s expense - AB1234)

a. Standing Committees:

i. Lecal Jurisdiction Liaison ' Directors Miller & Searle
i. Budgetand Finance Directors Miller & Sabo
iii. Air Service, Marketing, Community Relations Directors Leffel & Nelson

b. Ad-Hoc Committees:

i. Executive Search i Directors Sabo & Miller
ii. Community Affairs Directors Sabo & Leffel
iii. Airport Property Development & Leases Directors Nelson & Miller

c. Liaison/Representatives:

i. Local Agency Formation Commission Director Leffel Alt: Searle
li. Regional Taxi Authority Director Leffel Alt: GM Greer
ii. Transportation Agency for Monterey County Director Sabo  Alt: Nelson
iv. Water Management District (Policy Advisory) Director Leffel  Alt: Searle

J. CLOSED SESSION
1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS (Pursuant to Government Code
section 54956.8; the Board of Directors will meet with General Manager and his designee(s)

200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 201, Monterey, CA 93940
K. RECONVENE TC OPEN SESSION

Chair Sabo reported that no action was faken in closed session.

L. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDAS

o Drone laws and their effect on the Monterey Regional Airport
Other items recently discussed for future agenda items:

Discussion of holding elections in-house

Purchase of Board Laptops

Leakage Study

Soundproofing the Board Room / Better quality speaker(s)

M. _ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 4:16pm.

7of7




AGENDA ITEM: G.3.
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Board of Directors, Monterey Peninsula Airport District

FROM: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager
Scott E. Huber, District Counsel

SUBJ: Flight Way Self Storage LLC and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC - Ordinance
Adoption to Authorize Lease Term Amendment

BACKGROUND. On January 14, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Monterey Peninsula
Airport District ("MPAD") approved three ground lease amendments with Flight Way Self
Storage LLC and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC (“LLCs") for approximately 10.5 acres of
property immediately contiguous to the Monterey Airport, which property is for the purpose of
the development and operation of self-storage facilities.

The original leases were approved by ordinances, which contained clauses that the leases may
only be amended by a subsequent ordinance. Accordingly, the proposed ordinance approves
the three lease amendments, which were authorized by the Board of Directors on January 14,
2015. In addition, the proposed ordinance removes the requirement for a lease amendment to
be accomplished by a subsequent ordinance.

As the Board of Directors will recall, the LLC leases were each extended by a period of 15
years. The lease term amendments, including the original leases, were attached to Staff Report
J-4 as part of the January 14, 2015 Board Agenda.

On February 11, 2015, the Board approved the Ordinance to Pass to Print. It was printed
on February 16, 2015 in the Monterey Herald.

IMPACT ON OPERATIONS. None

IMPACT ON OPERATING REVENUE. None

OPERATING BUDGET IMPACT. None

CAPITAL BUDGET IMPACT. None

RECOMMENDATION. By motion, approve the Ordinance 915 which authorizes the lease term
amendments between Monterey Peninsula Airport District, as lessor and Flight Way Seif

Storage L.LC and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC, as lessees. If approved, the Ordinance
shall take effect in thirty (30) days.

Page 1 of 1




MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 915

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AMENDED LEASE AGREEMENTS WITH 2985

MONTEREY HI-WAY SELF STORAGE, LLC AND FLIGHT WAY SELF STORAGE,
LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District DO
ORDAIN as follows:

SECTION 1: The amendment to the lease agreement entitied Phase One Lease Term
Amendment between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and 2965 Monterey Hi-Way
Self Storage, LLC is hereby authorized and approved, subject to the conditions,
provisions and considerations set forth in the agreement, including any amendments.

SECTION 2: The amendment to the lease agreement entitled Phase Two Lease Term
Amendment between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and 2965 Monterey Hi-Way
Self Storage, LLC is hereby authorized and approved, subject to the conditions,
provisions and considerations set forth in the agreement, including any amendments.

SECTION 3: The amendment to the lease agreement entitied Phase Three Lease Term
Amendment between Monterey Peninsula Airport District and Flight Way Self Storage,
LLC is hereby authorized and approved, subject to the conditions, provisions and
considerations set forth in the agreement, including any amendments.

SECTION 4: The agreements, including any amendments, which are the subject of this
Ordinance may be further amended by the parties, as mutually agreed upon in writing,
without the need for the adoption of an ordinance.

This ordinance shall take effect on the 30" day after its adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT
DISTRICT: This 11" day of March, by the following roli call vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS:
NOES: DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:

Signed this 11™ day of March, 2015

William J. Sabo, Chair
ATTEST

Tonja Posey, Board Secretary



TO:

AGENDA ITEM: H
DATE: March 11, 2015

Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board of Directors

FROM: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager
DATE: March 2, 2015
SUBJ: Monthly Report

I, along with Jerry Merritt, met with airline properties managers, James Seadler of
American/US Airways and Jay Champion of United Airlines, to discuss current and expected
rates and charges and the reallocation of space(s) for the airlines. We also reached
agreement with Allegiant for the location of some of their IT equipment and storage.

Jennifer Hickerson and | had a conference call with Ben Bookman, Alaska Airlines, advising
him of the extension of the Air Service Grant for service to the Pacific Northwest and
thanking him for his letter of support. We also discussed the MRY-SAN service and the
possibility of adding ancther daily SAN flight and a MRY-SEA flight. While they are
generally pleased with the performance, they are not yet ready to discuss additional service.
Jennifer will be traveling to Phoenix to participate in Mead & Hunt’s Air Service Conference
where she will meet face to face with representatives from Alaska, SkyWest and Southwest.
She will also make a presentation to the group on our successful marketing contest we did
with the Salinas Air Show last year.

| met with Tony Tolner to review the issue that came to the Board at the last meeting
regarding his request for a lease extension in exchange for his investing $450,000 toward
remodeling the kitchen in Tarpy’s. The Board had raise several questions regarding the
uses on his existing leasehold as well as the extent and scope of the work being
contemplated in the kitchen. | was able to ascertain that Ventana Winery left of their own
volition and that he was actively trying to sublease the space to another vineyard for another
tasting room. There are no plans to concert or use the space for residential purposes.

Since the last meeting, the catering deal has gone away but he still wants to remodel the
kitchen. Mr. Tolner will address the Board at its April meeting where he will present plans
and other consideration being contemplated with the remodel.

| attended the MCBC Board Meeting and Luncheon, and the MCHA Annual Dinner.




AGENDA ITEM: H
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General 'Nianager

FROM: Jennifer Hickerson, Marketing & Public Relations Coordinator
DATE: March 2, 2015

SUBJ: Air Service Development Report

The Air Carrier Service/Marketing/Community Relations Committee met March 2, 2015. The
agenda for the meeting is included at the end of this report.

Air Carrier Update:

¢ AS - One 76-seat Q400 turboprop daily to SAN arriving MRY. The later arrival time
continues — Mondays and Thursdays.

o G4 (Allegiant) — MD-83 to LAS on Sundays and Thursdays, with the addition of Friday and
Monday service beginning March 27", We anticipate this additional service to continue for a
few weeks in April for the Spring Break travel season.

e AA/US — Continues two CRJ flights daily to LAX.

e US/AA — PHX service continues three times daily. In addition to the ongoing midday
CRJ900 service, we will also see CRJZ00 service on first-out departure and RON beginning
March 5%

s UA SFO - SFO four times a day until March 5 when it will decrease to twice daily on a
CRJ200 (50-seat) or CRJ700 (70-seat). The E-120 Brasilia’s that currently fly the route are
being removed from service by SkyWest. '

e UA LAX — LAX service will fluctuate significantly this month. On most weekdays there will
be only two roundtrips. From March 2-4, there will be only one roundtrip. Service will also
vary significantly on weekends. Most weekends wilt see three roundtrips on Saturday and
two on Sunday, however on Saturday March 15" there will be four roundtrips.

e Gamblers Express Charter (operated by Republic Airlines) — This month the flight will depart
MRY to Laughlin on March 27 at 4:40pm and return on April 2. We do not currently have
the time of the return flight.

Air Service Planning/Reports

e Tom and | spoke with Ben Brookman to notify him of the DOT Grant extension and the
opportunity to expand service to Seattle using the grant. He did not feel that they are ready
to do that at this time but did like the suggestion of seasonal service to Seattle and would
like us to provide them more information. Joseph is working on pulling the seasonality of
Seattle and will prepare a presentation for them. We also discussed adding a second flight
to San Diego. Joseph and | will meet with them at the Mead & Hunt Conference and will be
planning a visit to Seatfle to meet with them in the next few months.

10f3




o |am attending the Mead & Hunt Conference in Pho'enix from March 3-6. During the
conference, Joseph Pickering and | will be meeting with SkyWest, Alaska Airlines and
Southwest.

1. SkyWest — We are meeting with Mike Ostler, Manager of Networks Planning who

- was not available when we went to St. George. We wili be reviewing the
presentation we made in St. George with him and talking about the possibility of
them flying to Salt Lake City at risk for Delta. o '

2. Alaska Airlines — We will be discussing adding a second flight to SAN and flight to
SEA using our DOT grant.

3. Southwest — There was an opportunity to meet with them and although we don’t -
expect they will ever serve MRY, we will introduce ourselves and tell them a little
more about the MRY market.

e | will also be a speaker at the Mead & Hunt Conference. Joseph has asked me to talk
about the California International Airshow Salinas promotions we have done in the past.

Marketing, Advertising & Promotions

Advertising

e TV - Our commercial ran on the Oscars and KSBW News.

e Movie Theaters: We ran January and February at Del Monte Theaters. We won't pick this
up again uniil JunefJuly for the summer movie season.

-e Billboard: On Hwy 101, 2 miles north of Prunedale. The new artwork was installed but there

was a flaw in the printout of the artwork. We worked with the graphic desigher and Meadow
Qutdoor Advertising to have the billboard redone at no cost. The final artwork has been
approved and the reinstallation should take place in about fwo weeks.

Public Relations:

e Weekly e-Newsletter: Below are the featured cities during the past five weeks:

Jan 27  Allegiant Las Vegas
Feb 3  US Airways Phoenix
Feb 10 United/American Los Angeles
Feb 18 Alaska San Diego
Feb 25 Allegiant Las Vegas

e Social Media/Facebook: “Total Likes" continue to grow — 12,672 as of February 27, 2015.

Customer Service:

e Customer Comment Cards — see February responses attached.

Next Commiitee Meeting: Wednesday, April 1 at 9:00 a.m.

20f3



SPECIAL MEETING ~ :
AIR CARRIER SERVICE — MARKETING - COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT

March 2, 2015 - 9:00 AM

Board Room - Terminal Building
Monterey Regional Airport

(Uniéss you are a public safety official, please turn off your cell phone or place it on vibrate
mode during the meeting. Thank you for your compliance.)

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

(Any person may address the Committee at this time. Presentations should not exceed three
(3) minutes, should be directed to an item NOT on today’s agenda, and should be within the
jurisdiction of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board. Though not required, the Monterey
Peninsula Airport District Board appreciates your cooperation in completing a speaker request
form available on the staff table. Please give the completed form to the Monterey Peninsula
Airport District Secretary. Comments concerning matters set forth on this agenda will be heard
at the time the matter is considered.)

D. REGULAR AGENDA — ACTION ITEMS

Review 1. Marketing, Advertising & Promotions

Review 2. Air Service

Review 3. Community Alliance for Promotion of Inbound Flights
Review 4.  Public Relations

Review 5.  Customer Service Ideas, Feedback & Reports
Review 6. Instrument Landing System Status

Discussion 7.  Schedule next meeting

E. ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA DEADLINE

This is the final Agenda that has been posted on the bulletin board outside the District Offices in the
Terminal Building at the Monterey Peninsula Airport no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

30f3



S%°SPABD JBWOoSND [euiuLs ] - 807 - €T 0F 7T gaLvadniaa sToZ/T/e

ZN40) EIUES T ‘Yanw ooy ‘Bupped Jo 1500 IN0GE PAUIAZU0T WE | "YUl 1ad X $-7 USamIaq AYIA 35N | an a | oozt T/
V2 IUBA 3D . jsuoN Jeg Hodlly 1s2q IS BELL 000T 1/t
! Vo Seunes Ty "ureSe aljlIe S| Ay Ianau ||Im | a. | oss 62/1
. “}5B) 001 3|3 A3} “1EaY 01 pJey CO01 AJE SIUSWAdUNOULY '$y20|d ON an T/
a1e15 '3 Ay awen . SPUBWIWOY JUOL | #34 |SUIMIY[SeAn | Sl ajeq

, ssalppy xed




AGENDA ITEM: H
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager

FROM: Operations Manager Griggs
DATE: March 4, 2015
SUBJ: Operations Report

The following is a summary of significant activity in the Operations Department for February 2015.

1. Oversaw nighttime closures of Runway 10R/28L for the RSA project.

2. The annual AT&T Pebble Beach Pro-Am tournament produced a good turn-out of general
aviation traffic this year. There were no operational incidents to report.

3. MPAD Ops, Planning & Development Staff, Kimley-Horn and GraniteRock discussed logistical
and operational challenges with the next phase of the RSA project to begin in April on the west
end of Runway 10R/28L.

4. Qversaw the Allegiant Air ticket counter relocation efforts. The Allegiant Air check-in counter is
now adjacent to the United counter.

5. The District has now been registered intc the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
SMARTS online database system. The new Storm Water Permit becomes effective July 1%

6. Attached is the Noise Comment Report.
7. Attached is the Operating and Expense Report for the Taxi Open-Entry System.

8. Attached is the Commercial Flight Cancelations & Delay Report. In the month of February there
were a total of 134 delays and 26 cancellations. Twelve (12) cancelations (6 arrivals and their
subsequent departures) were attributed to the planned unavailability of the Instrument Landing
System during the RSA project.

9. Afttached is the Commercial Flight Schedule for March 2015.

10. Below is the summary of scheduled activity for March 2015:

Alaska Air/Horizon

- No changes from February

- Continuing to operate one daily departure to San Diego

- Scheduled to operate a total of 62 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

Allegiant Air

- One change from February

- Continuing to operate two weekly departures on Sundays and Thursdays.

- Will temporarily increase service to four days a week beginning March 27
- Scheduled to operate a total of 22 flights (Arrivals and Depariures)

10of 2



American Eagle/SkyWest

- No changes from February

- Will continue to operate two daily departures.

- Scheduled to operate a total of 124 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

United/SkyWest

- SFO service will also see major changes this month. Four times daily becomes two times
daily service beginning March 5. The E-120 Brasilias that currently fly the route are being
removed from service by SkyWest, and a change in aircraft will coincide with the schedule
change. Forthe moment we will see primarily CRJ200 service on the route, with CRJ700s
showing up in the schedule as well.

- Will operate two daily SFO departures, sometimes three on weekends. Continuing to operate
three daily departures to LAX.

- Scheduled to operate a tofal of 258 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

US Airways/SkyWest

- No significant changes from February.

- Continuing to operate three daily departures, two on Tuesdays & Wednesdays.
- The CRJS00 will operate one to two daily fiights.

- Scheduled to operate a total of 178 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

Cumulatively speaking, the airlines have scheduled 292 fewer flights (644 vs. 936) as compared
{o last March. This is primarily due to the United Express service elimination of the Denver flight,
seasonal reduction from three to two daily LAX flights flown by American Eagle, and the
contraction of United Airtines SFO flights to maximize capacity using Canadair Regional Jets in
lieu of Embraer turbo-props.

Zof 2



0 0 %492 [ L [Bl0] [enuuy
abueyD %
%59 org'e g€’ suoeradp o J8quny
%001 4 14 S0 o Bguiny
| SNIDTWO NMONNNA | | yoduy 1oWyo | abueyny% | #T-98d | ST-qed |
SNOSTIMVYdWO0D PUR STYILOL ATHINOKW
. ~AlJUS09J SABP JUSISHIP
SO DliAN] ADUBILIOW joO _”__M__‘M_w h“_omoo:o_.w“_ww:wu [EJOABS UD PIESH "SUIBUS YBIOIE OF | o) LMo N Bujohua /eef BISIA SIUC auuezng alsng
A0 0] JUeUIR[dWeD paLeey HEDUE ON "3SI0U J ON 1eIWwIS $pUnos “asnoy sueulejdwon A A ' s1oe/ie/c 15IA SHICH ; z
10 amnos AJUapl 0} 8|qeLn :
: : LUOY) pleay asIou SNONURUoD
Jo 80:nos Mm_mowow algeun Teeloid woy woll "BIOW JO SSINUIUL 0Z 40} PENLIGUOS]
; ' ‘Blsoy Buoje alaymesa pue umouyun UMOLLIN wdgs: BOUINY PIAE
‘asiou sue|die Y| pUROS 10U SEM GSIOU PBYLISA (19d ON soe w_ocw_h Emr mm_oﬂ_h mc__mcw pno A A €19 stoe/ve/e oxd flequily piAea ) L
LUPIP 3 pres weuie|dwon ) )
NIDTIO NAMONMNN 40 SNOILYHId0 U1V
_ [ | [ _ _ _
LHOJHIY ¥AHLONY WOYd DNILYNIDINO SNOLLVYIdO IV
9
g
14
“Ajus Boj e pa senbey Agp Jes[o Jubug & ue
s Emc_w n_mow oo | 91 | enoup oued seno yesoay ueibaly mmm_&,wm £8-aI wdgg:g s10z/72f A0IS JDed syny vouss | ¢
_ i N Buiedep ey} Buipuss 1oy nod yuey : a
“KIaisiA Jsed aU)
. MOj 0] 8NP 197 A ul pauaddey osje sey S|yl noy ue
. Mu_“_”;mm“cm%a 03 8nb o) sayoeoudde passi | DN | sowy pausdder -apmite B ag| 5 AME | eg-qy wdgp:z S102/8/2 BIIBIL 3P 8100 suu Al | z
1qet! i JOU ST HCE Add omM) apew Yelade Jueibe|y 0] dn yoeq @b o] )l unb, 0} pey pue IpUE|
i TR JUBUIRIAWOD pasIApY |- punclB auy ¢} 5500 08 SWED YeIUNY
“HO L Aemuny ’
0} yoecsdde urybiens
plepuels |euo e
8y} $NSIaA SUORIPLIOD
puUIM 2|qRIOAR) O] BNP
182 Aemlny uo yoroidde sjyBng 10y aje| sy e T8Z AMY .
pug|-01-a[2410 B paunciad % g1 wdog:gl 'dn aw ayom sueid ajeq |  Buipue| 0oero w507 §10e/i/T S{ED A8 150 sSjualEs Uoser | 1
YrIDIE 1BY) JBYED PBLLLIOU
0Sly N0y JBU} 1B A0MAISS
[BIDISIULIOD paNPaYds
10} SUONILISEI OU SIB
alay ey J8]|ed paLuIcu|
JLHOJHIV ATHILNOW LV GFUILNID SNOLLYEIHO FIV
SION LUdje L UoHIY Ag SIUDWIO]D aml ajeq (ssa1ppy) SLUBN
Jjuapioug JUSPIUY uoIIE307]

STOZ AMYNua3d
507 LNIWIWOD ISION LHOdHIV AW




S3ISADIS IX0 L

| DL Qe ET
{Lg9'¢L) $ {5807} / INOONI HNILYHTLO (HINOIW-EL) IALYINNAD
.
{&64) $ (1802 ¢ (sew') § (eor'L) $ 8se'e $ {6 $ lape) t (oeg's) $ (zgl) LR T 4 {918 $ 0% ¢ (6102 $ (85071 / AWODNI ONILYHIALO
Zi9rL [ £ Z/9FL § Z/o¥l $ 2lovl FIZENDY § 2.9l £ 297 5 Z0L'FL [N § 0Lkl § e0l'7l [N g ASNIdXT TYLOL - XYL
SAMNdNS F19vaANTdXS
SIL'T $ ST ¢ 5112 $ S§iL'2 $ gz $ 61T t sil'z t g9il'T $ G4LE $ GiT $ cil'g $ gL'z t 5.1°2 $ SNELSOH / ZSNIDN FHYMLI0S
009'} $ 000'L $, 008'F $ Qog't § 0091 $ 009k $ ooR'L £ 0081 $ 008’k $ 009 $ 009} $ 009" ¢ oog'l $ NOILYIDIHdIA LNIWINDI
268'0b $  288'0L t /620l $ zsgel $ 26801 4 leg'ol $ 80l t /680l S [ZE'0) $ Zize'ol § szeol $ zze'ol ¢ 228D $ 10YHINOD LD g8ND
68 €l § 185E} $ aese § BOEEL § pEaal $ SEl’El R § ZrEZ S 0%8'SL [T T § 609FE T g ANNIATY TYLOL - IXVL
BGF'T § eege ¢ 8222 § €852 R § 8sv'e ¢ 8%6'E § a0de $ 1982 $ Zvee § ZFeC § 62lc £ Bi¥Z $ (ST NOMTIYQIW IXTL
125 $ arz'ol $ 900's $ 9890l ¢ pEZEl § Lig'0L $ geg'ol - & PELOL § £82'LL $ 28l $ wrooL $ 088'L: $ vre'e $ £33 dI¥L XYL
val £zl zzl 6L pans pLL gil fels] zkl [ 8el £l =] SAYD 40 ¥3aWNN
088 aLr's 200 ze5'e azr'y 6658 [ 14 BLE'E 18l'e L'y ops'e 088's BY&'Z SdidlL 40 ¥3amNN
5102 5102 rLOZ rLOZ ¥l0Z PLOZ rL0z ¥LOZ ¥10Z rLOZ riI0zZ 102 FLOZ
A¥yYnya3d AMYONYT  ¥3gmEDId  ¥ISWIAON  MIAOLD0 MAAWALLAS  LSNeny Al0r anne A Tudy HOUYI AMYNHEs
- 005°T
zo0'z
000z
R 0052
er6'Z
N —— 090°€
- : 8le'¢-
! — B0EE
’ zog's
. 194
. 000’y
[TAas K5 a0 005
000's
208 aLy'e 2002 Z95°¢ 8zt B5S'E 954'E sie'e 19L'g Lty 8ra’s [FENS 8YB'C Sdi¥L T¥10L ATHINGW
§1-091 si-uep ¥1~22Q F1-AON 1P0 ¥i-deg rL-Bny ¥L-ine FL-ung ¥1-ABIN pi-rdy pL-IEm ¥l-02d

NOSIHYdWOS ONITTOY HLNOWN-EL




February 2015

100%

0% |
8% |

70%

60% |

50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

February Commercial Flights
Operated vs. Cancelled

_Las

LAY (AE)

LAX (UA)

TOTALS '

A Cancelled

4

6

26

® Operated

14

108

162

672

W % Cancelled

0.00%

3.57%

T 3.57%

2.63%

3.72%

TOTAL CANCELED FLIGHTS: 26

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30% ¥

20%

0% ¥

0%

February Commercial Flights

On Time vs. Delayed

LaX [AE)

LAY [UA)

PHX

SAN

SFO

TOTALS

I 8 Delayed

17

44

23

134

Il Cn Time

91

118

125

54

142

538

lI % Delayed

15.18%

26.19%

15.13%

0.00%

22A5%

13,20%

TOTAL DELAYED FLIGHTS: 134




CRJ200 (50)
EME (27)
CRJ900 (76)

CRJ20C (50)

MD20 (166}

CRJ206 (50)
CRJ200 (50)
EME (27)

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50)

Q400 (78}

CRJ200 (50)
CR.J900 (76)

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50}
CRJ700 (70)

o

Monterey Regional Airport
‘March 2015 Flight Schedule

. ARRIVALS DEPARTURES
FROM| AIRLINE | FLIGHT | TIME SCHD TO | AIRLINE | FLIGHT | TIME SCHD
' . SA & SU ONLY )
LAX ||j NITED I 5457 | 943 AM [P0 T PHX L o] | 274312787 | 6015 AM DAILY
4 ' _ - MARCH 1-4 ‘ .
SFO meEﬂ ! 5503/6283( 11:00-AM ONLY sro UNITED a 6346 | 6:00 AM DAILY
- . 6:45 AM MAR 1-4
PHX 5532 | 11:50AM|  DAILY tax UNITED ﬁ 5315 | 530AM | MAR531EXC
15 AJTHWAYS . . . 7:00 AM SuU
o [ ] - ] .
5503/6359/" 2610/2860/
INITED 224PM | DALY LAX S0 7s0am | DALY
6293 . A""ﬂ"m;ﬁ""l 28hv :
2:25 PM SU :
i 3 “11:11 AM MAR 5 )
LAS aﬂeg%m 540 | 1026AM | MAR 12,1026 | SAN | fmekey | 2457 | BOOAM | DALY
’ i 3:03PM MAR 27 [ - N
| 3s0PMm MAR 30 .
s MARS, 15,22 | : ' | 1= ang | SA&SUONLY
LAX UH]TEE 5473 | 3:14PM ONLY LAX UH[TED! 5423|1043 AM| PN R
: , DAILY EXC . MARCH 1-4
PHX | 2768 | 338PM | Tuspag | SFO UNITED H 5160/5600] 11:25 AM | " O
i; _ MARCH 1-4 _
SFO ED I %38 | 510PM | Tony PHX | o | 818 |1220PM| DALY
LAX 2ssezeee | 528PM [ pay  § sro [UNITE D! S1E0S0Y | 245PM | DALY
Almrr'-w‘-cl_.__ E .
, 310 PM sU
. ' i 11:56 AM MAR 5
LAX [UNITED i 5473/5338 | 5:35 PM MF:EF){(%H;SM LAS al!efﬁgnt 541 11:10 AM | MAR 12,19,28
3:48 PM MAR 27
. 4:35 PM MAR 30
7.45PM | DAILY EXC - , MAR 8, 15, 22
SAN 7% 24% | gs7pm | mosTH | WA UNITE Da 5353 | 345PM ONLY
PHX | : i 2751 | 9:56 PM DAILY PHX |~ |l 6562 | 405PM | DALY
LS. AIRIWaY Jus amwavs)
' : ) MARCH 1-4
Lax | Q _. “‘I 2595 | 10:18PM|  DAILY sro UNITED ! 5600 | 5:35 PM ONLY
LAX UHITEDE 5461 | 9:35 PM DAILY LAX || 258912880 | 5:55 PM DAILY
3 i e e
‘ _ , MARCH 5-31
sro UNITED I 6376 |[11:25PM|  DAILY LAX UNITED a 5391 | 6:00PM | L

*Flight Schedule is general information and subject to change. Schedules are updated monthly and ¢an change daily. Please
contact your airline for further information.

CRJ200 (5C)
CRJ900 (76}

CRJ200 (50}
CRJ700 (70)

CR.J200 (50)

CRJ200 (50}

Q400 (76)

CRJ200 (50)

EMB (27)

CRJSD0 (76)

EMB (27)
CRJ200 (50)

MDB0 (168)

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50)

EMB (27}

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50)



b 1 - ) _f“‘“\- a
| f[ MONTE%\EY

MONTEREY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Report to Airport Board of Directors
- _February 2015

1. Incident Responses
Engine assigned to Fire Station 6 {Airport) responded t0 a total of 27 incidents durmg the month
as follows (see attached for~breakdown of types of mmdents)
 MPAD property 6 . .
e City of Monterey —21 TR S .
s Auto/Mutual Aid=0 S e

2. Training s
Personnel completed 826 hours of Airport related training.during the month
Currently the following numbers of personnel are qualified in the ARFF training program:
o Awareness (familiar with o’pera'tion,s at the Airport): 71
° Operationel {qualified to work at Airport, but ne live fire training): 31
e Technician {fully qualified to be the designated ARFF fire engineer}: 13

3. Other .

¢ OnFebruary 2 Engine 6416 responded on automatic aid to Cypress for a reported
vehicle fire at 1180 Monterey Salinas Highway. On arrival they found that the vehicle _
was parked in a carport and the fire had spread to the carport and house.

e On February 24 units responded to an Alert 2 for an inbound aircraft with a hydraulic
warning indicator light. We had an excellent response time as units were at the Airport
fire station for a training exercise. It turns out that it was only a sensor malfunction.

s Captain leff Iéield has started in the role of Training Officer and has his office at the
Airport Fire Station. He is working on coordination of all of our training.

o During the month of March we will be sending personnel to the ARFF live fire training in
Salt Lake City to ensure compliance with Part 139. We are sending one of the Division
Chiefs again this year which will result in 2 of the 3 having been to this training. The
third will go next year.

¢  We are working together with Airport Police and Operations to prepare for the May FAA
inspection table top exercise.




AGENDA ITEM: H
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager
FROM: Police Chief Jeff Hoyne

DATE: March 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Police Activity Report for February 2015

The following is a summary of significant aclivity in the Police Department during
February 2015:

Highlights
- MRY PD responded to 152 door and gate alarms.
- Officers worked a total of 26.5 hours of overtime in February.

- MRY PD Officers conducted more than 70 business and area checks over the
course of the month of February.

- MRY PD officers responded to six cutside agency assists in February which
consisted of the following:

s 2/4 @ 2100 Assisted Del Rey Caks after they requested assistance on
an arrest of a probation violation suspect.

2/5 @ 2040 Assisted with airport access for a medical flight crew.

2/5 @ 2155 Assisted AMR with a patient transfer for a medical flight.
2/9 @ 2145 Assisted with airport access for a medical flight crew.

2/12 @ 2240 Assisted AMR with a patient transfer for a medical flight.
2/24 Assisted Monterey Fire with an Alert 2 on an inbound military flight.
Flight landed safely.

Training
All MRY PD Officers completed:
- Monthly Lexipol Daily Training Bulletins.
- Post DVD telecourse Surviviﬁg Deadly Assaults
MRY PD Command Staff (Chief and Sergeants) completed:
- Assigned Reading in the beok “Supervising the Problem Employee”

Calls for Service

1. 2/2 @ 1505 MRY Officers contacted an Uber driver attempting to make an
unauthorized. pick up on the airport drives. Warning issued.



10.

11.

12.

13.

2/3 @ 1630 MRY Officers conducted a traffic stop of a commercial vehicle entering
the AQA. The driver was cited for numerous mechanical viclations.

2/4 @ 1714 MRY Officers located a non-injury accident that had just occurred. The
at-fault driver (who had attempted to ieave the scene) was contacted and found to be
driving without a license. The driver was eventually arrested for no license and two
outstanding felony warrants. Report completed.

2/4 @ 1720 MRY Officers arrested a female passenger from the above referenced
accident for an ouistanding felony warrant. Report completed.

MRY Officers contacted an Uber driver attempting to make an unauthorized pick up
on the airport drives. Driver was cited.

2/8 @ 2045 MRY Officers responded to a report of a 911 call near Airport Rd and
Airport Cr. Unabie to locate any problem.

2/8 @ 2140 MRY Officers responded to a report of a 911 call near 1183 Airport Rd.
Unable to locate any problem.

2112 @ 1740 MRY Officers checked out a suspicious vehicle in long-term parking
that had been located there a long time. Vehicle check was clear and officers were
unable to locate an owner (owner may have left the state permanently).

2112 @ 1740 MRY Officers responded to a report of a suspicious vehicle in Area 8.
Area checked. No suspicious vehicles iocated.

2/15 0330 MRY PD advised by Modesto PD that a MRY stolen vehicle was recovered
and a suspect was in custody. ‘

2/18 @ 0850 MRY Officers responded to a minor damage accident on Olmstead way
involving a Graniterock truck and a semi-trailer. Report completed.

2122 @ 0932 MRY Officers responded to Gate 5 on a report of a possible disturbance
on a plane. Upon arrival officers investigated a report of a male adult who was
touching a juvenile female during the flight. The investigation did not uncover any
inappropriate touching or criminal activity. The report indicated the male had been
drinking and was being boisterous and touching the girls arm and her head. No
charges associated. Report completed.

2122 @ 1510 MRY Officers responded to the Northeast side of the airport near Area
8 on a report of a child screaming. Officers located a family whose little girl had lost
sight of her family while riding her bike and became scared. Family was safe and
sound.



AGENDA ITEM: H
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Tom Greer, General Manager, Monterey Peninsula Airport District
FROM:  Jerry Merritt, District Auditor/Controller
suBJ: Financial Summary for January 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015)

BACKGROUND. The Financial Summary for January 2015 (the seventh period of Fiscal Year
2015) is summarized by the following documents:

e Graphic Comparisons — Actual Operating Revenue & Actual Cperating Expense
e Airport District Operating Statistics & Financial Performance

e Sources [ Uses of Cash '

o Capital Expenditures

SUMMARY. In January, operating revenue was above plan by $13,887 (2%). TCP Operator
Permits, terminal concessions, rental car concessions, parking concession, GA landing fees,
fuel flowage fees, and ufility charges were above plan; all other operating revenue categories
were on of below plan. When reviewed on the FYTD basis, operating revenue was above plan
by $96,129 (2%). Partially due to phasing and partially due to increased offsets, operating
expense was below plan by $25,127 (-4%); below plan by $196,795 (-4%) FYTD. Net income
for January was 148% above plan; FYTD net income was 435% above plan. The net change in
cash position (for January) was a negative ($3,192); net change in cash position FYTD was a
positive $166,653.

OPERATING' REVENUE

JANUARY
2015
ACTUAL

JANUARY

EISCAL Y TD
2014
ACTUAL

FISGAL YTD
2015

PLAN

2015

VARIANCE '
PLAN

28

$ 638,735 $ 624,848 § 13,887 2% $ 4,909,307 $ 4,813,178 $ 96129 2%

OPERATING/[EXPENSE,
JANUARY. EISCALYTD SISCALYID

JANUARY:

2015

20135 VARIANGE 2015 20115
BLAN s ¥ ACTUAL PLAN

VARIANCE

AGTUAL

b

$ 626,050 $ 651177 $ 25127 -4% $ 4,549,082 $ 4,745,877 $ 198,795 -4%

ORERATINGINCOME/(LOSS)

JANUARN JANUARY FISCAL Y TD

2015 2015
ACTUAL REAN

VARIANGE:

2015

VARIANGE

| o

$ 12,685 $ (26,329 $ 39,014 148% $ 360,225 $ 67,301 $ 202024  435%



ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE. The accounts receivable balance on January 31, 2015, was
$476,433. This balance is 5.2% higher than the balance on December 31, 2014, and 58.5%
higher than the balance on June 30, 2014. Of the accounts receivable bhalance, $50.884 .or
10.7% was over 60 days old. Chart 1 depicts the accounts receivable balances by month.

Chart 1

500,000

550,000 -

25
500,000 : / \
450,000 |— - / , \ il
400,000 '
350,000 I /
300,000 /

250,000

¢ + T T T ¥ d
June 30, 2014 July 31, 2014 August 31, 2014 September 30, 2004 October 31, 2014  November 20, 2014 December 31, 2014 lanuary 31, 2015

Under normal circumstances, the balance of accounts receivable at month-end will align with
the dynamic (variable) operating revenue in that month, such as landing fees, fuel flowage fees,
concession-based revenues, passenger facility charges (PFC). Typically, accounts receivable
balances will span a range from $300,000 to $550,000, depending on the District's business
cycle. We have a cyclic high in August; a cyclic low in January. Compared to December,
January operating revenue decreased 11.9%; compared to November, January operating
revenue decreased 4.0%. Chart 2 graphically presents the monthly comparison of operating
revenues to accounts receivable.

Chart 2

FY 2015

£00,000

800,000

700,000 -

500,000 |

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

10a,000

a 4

July August September . October November December January

= OF REVENUE W ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE




Chart 3 presents a rolling 13-month display of total enplanements which mimics the business
cycle of the District. When compared to December 2014, January 2015 enplanemenis
decreased 8.3%. When compared to January 2014, January 2015 enplanements decreased
10.1%.

Chart 3

ROLLING. 13-MONTH ENPLANEMENT COMPARISON (ALL AIRLINES)

19,000
1

17,832

48,000 |

17,000

6,000

ENPLANEMENTS

15,000 |

14,000

13,000 —

12,728
12,000 : v T v
JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JuLy AUGUST SEPTEMBER OGTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY
2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2694 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2015

MONTH




Monterey Peninsula Airport District

JANUARY 2015 OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER, $13,855, 2%

INTEREST INCOME,
! '$3,229, 0%
NON-AVIATION,

$139,242 , 22%
TERMINAL &
COMMERCIAL |
AVIATION, $354,968
| 56%
LIGHT GENERAL /
AVIATION, $36,185, 6%

HEAVY GENERAL
AVIATION, $91,256, 14%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE: $638,735

JANUARY 2015 OPERATING EXPENSE

) FINANCE &
INTEREST EXPENSE, ADMINISTRATION,

$8,906 , 2% $175,237, 28%

BCARD OF DIRECTORS,
$10,951, 2%

ARFF FFIRE, $151,366,
24%

PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT, $33,388
, 5%

POLICE, $92,352, 15%

MAINTENANCE,
OPERATIONS, $40,081, $113,769, 18%
6%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE: $626,050




Wonterey Peninsula Airport District

FY 2015 {July 14 - January 15) YTD OPERATING REVENUE

. _
OTHER, $210,237, 4% INTEREST INCOME,

$22,823, 0%

NON-AVIATION,
$965,659 , 20% -

~

TERMINAL &
LIGHT GENERAL COMMERCIAL
AVIATION, $252,192, 5% AVIATI0N55§/2,698,336 s
(']

HEAVY GENERAL
AVIATION, $760,061,
16%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE: $4,909,307 .

FY 2015 (July 14 - January 15) YTD OPERATING EXPENSE

FINANCE &
INTEREST EXPENSE, ADMINISTRATION,
$65,336 ,1% $1,249,175, 28%

BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
$198,170, 4%

ARFF { FIRE, $1,019,858
, 22%

PLANNING &
DEVELCPMENT,
$207,013, 5%

POLICE, $724,170, 16%

MAINTENANCE,
$796,204,18%

OPERATICNS, $289,156
, 6%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE: $4,549,082




AYVIANGS A._mF.E_:.w 5 Alenuef Qydul WY ZEiL SE0ZVE

£ee'zal & 000 5k 5 eeele 3 [ H ATNO T9dIONINd - 3oIANES 1834
108118 § umir OOl § pELE 3 PPE'SEY § e - 3 B § STUNLIANT XA WLdYD LORILSIT
(ersg) 8 Uy Ggpen 0§ GEYEy g {8807} / IWOINI ONILYNIJO 196
. ‘88 % ' $ 080528 ] FSNI4XT ONILYHIIOC LOF TVLIOL
BLO'ZL Wl LB BEEER 5206 w0 BBy iz asuadxg jsalsiy|
z86'29 YWe- SRS E 0LL88L sLe's wEE- ALY (B0 SI0jRlIq JO pIEcq
P4 T A %0 = o 1A BSS'GLD L os8g'eel e g8E L5L 80IMSS 814 / 444V
8EE'7L0 Vol  ISELIL QLL'pL 060'08 ik 0B TS wauedag sared
g26'682 - ¥ sleens 951 'T EPZ'Ey e BBt sk g suonesadQ Uodiy
8Zv'arl WE vErglE T ¢ < LBB'L0L %e O 0BELe BaL'TL $80IAISG [RIPOISID g SSUBUSIIIRI
zL.082 Yebg b0 £L0°I0E Ppo'le LTl - T BRERE ewdojaasq g BUlLUE|d
gz0'ere's 0 BLLGRE L LB gaL'Lel % bBELBL Ly UORRSILILIPY g S0ueU)d
ASNIAdX3 DONILYHALO 1o4d
_lgo'soe’y 8 %z bmhquww« 5 ioreusT 8 . § ShLEEd §  3NNIATY ONILYHIJO 198 Y10l
ei0'ze £ FLTE e Zri'e [T [zorad] AWODNI LETHILNI
£L1'28l bnc AN - C IETOLT £688'92 s SRRl SEH'EL IANIATH ONILYHIJO YIHLO
80Z'959 el Bl e =CohtC ¥8'9Z) %E BEL el SH el NOLLYIAY NON
600'vL2 WS Llgeee 61788 ave'oy L 581'35 NOLLYIAY TvHINIO LHDIT
08b'651 Yl e kil Lol 'esl L8Z'PL g  BEF'S) [ Fk-18 so94 [9n4
BEL'ELE ) Yo% T SAPPEE PBE'SE W BEH'TE el 2y 0g4
EL6'P5L gk £5.'85) G818 280'C) WET  SEOP B rahd | 5894 BUIpURT ¥O
, ) , NOLLYIAY “IVHINID AAVIH
EARA N ke gLy PEOTLY POy Wl EELs (e Bunped
L26'7E8 Yol %l s o ,mﬁ_ £20'v8 %E VLE'PS e ] IeD |Buay
80’88 LA See' s £pL's Wy L B20'G SUOISSAoUON)
SEV00L g G585 FLR'ER L5Z'El 0 BTl |B5'T sea4 di % SHULS JoteisdO) XeL
Po8'g o (ee's kLS 889 %E 08 0Lg spued Jojeado 4oL
6L0'E0A %l 201586 BT e g8livl oI o Vo L suay
oes'60k Yo Bhl'oeE BLLLE Lp6'6e o <l By L5 5994 NOH 3 uoidy ‘Bulpue] v
. TYNINYEL
. ; ANNIATY DNILYHEIJO LO8
IWNLOY . % IE =] FHLLOY TYNLOY % FET=07" TLLY
Pl Ad ALA Sl Ad QLA Gb Ad LA Pl AMVANYT Bl ANV G ARYOINTT NOLLVINROINI TN
(ssoudxs pOYUN - G687 7 SABMINY S - £ / 21883 Leayawly - g1 7 u=iBslly - 0 / exsely - 6) G612 = GLAd H(5seudxT psrun - L1/ shemaly S0 - ¢/ 913 uesuswry - g /ueBaly - 0/ BYSENY - §) 22 = Aenuer isiufil paisaued)
_gos‘os - ﬁ _68L'0L eria) INNO2 1LIX3 T1DHIAA TVLOL
7a6°'28 , [ £89'9 LS 107 () ULBL HOUS 1amon
058l BALH doL'L s’ L 107 (2) wia L Buo
00"yl £ yee'L i1 -1 107 {1) s poyg seddn
LNNOD LiXT I10MHAA
£49'08 LIEOE _98z'y 8397 SNOILYHIJO LIVHOHIV TVIOL
051’1 ' Bs' | 88z e Arepin
199'0Z o A 186'z TR UONBIAY [BIBUSE)
Zon'e i Zi0'L eI L [BIIBILGT)
SNOILYHILO LAvHIHIY
L0808 1 4¥5'66 SALTL : (spunod uj) ofires BjoL
LYEIRE ol e b 118'62 1= {dap/dws) sizdusssed
zgz's %3- zZso's G842 5y %0L- Qb e (sBuipueT e Iy
ALIALLDY LHOdHIY
bl Ad QLA E.EE Pi AMYONYS S AN

§10z ‘|g Aenuer
AUVININNS FONVINHOSH3d TYIONVYNIA ANV ONILVHIJO LOIMLSIQ LHOdNHIV




L L T = = = fa i

thxg yden pdy 18315 eheyaeg [eIoURHIS GLOT A (5L Arenuer) L pd

WY £0-8 SLOC/FIE

uepes - a[0IyeA 80ll0d Z0-510Z
siuaLuaAcIdLI|/OUSY UOHEIS 44V L0-GLOT

sainypuadx] jeydes |ejo )
sainypuadx3g pepund Odd - dIV
samypuedxs papund vy - div
. salnypusdxg jo1)siq
pajepijosuc)

saimipuadx3 uonisinboy jepdes [ejol
alld
a21jod
suonelado Hodny
SO0IAIDS [BIPOISND) ¥ 9oUBUSIUIE(A|
wswdoleraq ¥ Buluueld
UOIJBJSIUILIPY '@ 9oueUl

jueuniede Ag seanjipuadxy ; suonisSIinboy [ejide)

LZ'9Ps e 000
000 (91'269'9)
%00l 0G'8LE'LET ) %0l SO LOTESEVL %00l  ¥¥'S68°6LS %00L  ZTRvll6L')
Wbl BP9 9L Wie  PLGLP 0SS %r8 06 PPSEY %es 0T 29
%0€Z  £6'901°¢82 %L LL'BET S el %Ll 28'900°0% %res  GEB8L'TYL'L
%6'S9  £9'99G°118 o g %BE.  ZLEPEOLh %S0 (917369%9)
%00l 0¥ L6L'OY %00 LZOpe it %0 000 %0 000
000 000
%00y 0¥ LB6L'OV %OO0L  LEOPG LE 000
000 . 000
000 000
000 000
000 | 000
%00} _0L'LZLLBL L %004 GEFLLGZE'YL %001 ¥'668'6LS %00L  ZTETRLLBL'L
%Gk ¥6PP9'9EL %8 PLGL¥'0EL . %8 0BWPSEY %S CUEFE 9
%8t £6'901'€8Z “%E'¥E  LL'BEZ'SES'EL %L 28'900°0¥ %i's6  GEBBL'ZRL'L
%8¥9  ETHOE'LLL %00 000 : | %88 ZLEVE'OLh %90 (91°869'0)
ajeg-ol-lee ) - seg-gl-aesh poliad juaung pouad jusung
#LOZ Ad [emay Jea) [essl Jold $L0Z A4 lEmOY

Jes ) [edsid Jold

§102Z ‘1L¢ Adenuep |
sainjipuadx3 |egide) ; sjuswaaaidwi [ejide)d uoduiy

- joupsiqg podiny einsuiusd fAas0)uol

sasmyipuadx3 Juswaacidw jepden |80

sainypuadx3 papund O4d - div
samypuadx3 papund vv4 — div
saimipusdxy avdin

Stiieibodd jusaActdul] Jiodiny




MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT

SOURCES AND USES OF CASH -- OPERATIONS

SOURCES OF CASH
CASH RECEIVED - OPERATING REVENUE
CASH RECEIVED - INTEREST INCOME
CASH RECEIVED

USES OF CASH -- OPERATIONS
CASH DISBURSED - OPERATING EXPENSE'
CASH DISBURSED - DEBT SERVICE (BOND INTEREST EXPENSE)*

CASH DISBURSED - DEBT SERVICE (PRINGIPAL REDUCTIONY?
CASH DISBURSED

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION FROM OPERATIONS & DEBT SERVICE

fNet of non-cash operating expense (OPEB)
“Moved to Restricted Account/Dishursement will occur in December 2014 & June 2015

USES OF CASH -- CAPITAL PROGRAM

CASH DISBURSED - DISTRICT CAPITAL PROJECTS’
CASH DISBURSED

CHANGE IN CASH PCSITICN FROM CAPITAL PROGRAM

®District-funded capital ptan for FY15

'CHANGE IN CASH POSITION FROM OPERATIONS, CAPITAL
& DEBT SERVICE

Pd 7 (January 15) FY 2015 Financial Patkage

FY 2015 FY 2015
JANUARY 2015 YEAR-TO-DATE
_ ACTUAL ACTUAl_-
$ 635,506 $ 4,886,484
3,229 22,823
$ 638,735 $ 4,909,307
$ 616,719 $ 4,480,771
8,906 65,336
23,000 169,000
$ 648,625 $ 4,705,107
$ (9,890) $ 204,200
$ (6,698) $ 37,546
($6,698) $37,546
$ 6,698 $ _ (37,546)
$ {3,192) $ 166,653

SOQURCES USES



JouIsiq Hodlly ejnsuiusd Aalajuojpl

—

Ll T

-

INTFWLOTIAT  BNINNYId

STOT UdIEJA
110day 393f0ag Jerde) AJpuojp



AGENDA ITEM: H
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager

FROM: Mark Bautista, Deputy General Manager, Planning & Development
DATE: February 27, 2015

SUBJ: Planning & Deveiopment Monthly Project Report

Attached is the current monthly Project Report for the Planning and Development
Department. Highlights for February 2015 include:

® Work directed toward implementation of the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project
accomplished during the reporting period, including;

o Preparation of EMAS bed for east end of Rwy 10R/28L.

o Coordination of storage/delivery of the EMAS blocks for the RSA project.

o Completion of construction of east end retaining walls.

o Continuing earthwork between Hwy 68 and the east end of Rwy 10R/28L.

o Completion of construction of soil nail walls for the vehicle service road near the
east end of Rwy 10R/28L.

o Completion of storm water system construction near Tarpy’s and Hwy 68.

o Maintenance of the project web site on the interneat.

® Work directed toward the Airport Master Plan (AMP), including:

o Maintenance of the project web site on the Internat.

o Preparation of review materials for the March 10, 2015 PAC meeting regarding
the draft master plan concept, financial/capital improvement plan, economic
benefit analysis, land use compatibility analysis; and the sustainability baseline
assessment. :

Staff will make a presentation at the Board Meeting on any items that arise subsequent
to the publishing of the Agenda.



SLOTFE

‘Pa[[EISHL Usaq
9T0T SEY BEIE JEJIQEY 82 SR e ——
Ad 09T DR “¢[Z AJ ySnoap| Suneownep ofeudis oys :ersun:Em ? 3“ L 9L 58S 0% 9L 58S 000°66% LOEOTS SPOLIS SF1HTS ¥/N VN ViN s
STMTOS ]2 SULIOBUOTAY 1odire-33o o1 18 9jedwos RESHIAL 58
st unmepd pue goneredar]
e n !
fravaploimy ity il LIE 08: Lk ¢ 000 T Ui 0TS i3 ¥iN ViR [ L L
TRCITER TATETECNIT )
oS AAHY
SIOANOHd AFENNA LOTHLSIC 3ALLOY
"¢l AA Jo renenb uBisaq
“paredionie no1IE 0N 5% Fupmp Auo s[qe[reas BOYINILSUOINT %0 0% of 08 086" 160°1$ 0% 086 P60°TS 0% L0 Ao £0-610¢ £
aq 01 paredronue Smpung prayuy 1odiry
<107 qOd 21 s
T YA GO JU—— ponmsIART §15B3010) peacidde
LL AP 90 dod 9 I S VYA (FIs9e
Juasad |1 wBuLIe)) "ST0Z
; ueld SIsE Hodily 935) YuR . . ‘ o e . ‘ . N
01 Yate[y 10} pa[apayos weld ao3sep sodiry %St THEST1LE SITETES LTLTOPS 086160 TS 9ETTILE 800°79% 000°069% 65 TO-€107 4
oo . afed amoy aymgam Ty JIN “D0-D=81-£1
ale “ma “weyd [ewuewgdaotos .
T2 S[BIIBAR PUE ((JOH
ueyd 1e1sem s Jo7 doyssao
ar puE ‘Bugesws Yvd v 0] PRAITLOSID 23] SARY
Hand 4 ! sraded Sursgiom warmes Ty
udy Ares ur AMN
WMM—“_.HMMM ﬁ“w“cm,ﬁﬂwﬂﬂ_ﬁ pystuy 21 S[Les Samieios 1 aseng wuﬂ.—ﬂw._bm:eu .ooMMw“,mH 10102
56 ‘poLl pEaye Mom_ om & pus 1882 Boaz,so Alreniaa N qwﬂ.ﬂi %08 VSTLLLETS LFT0E6'91% 800°L18 9% 90 T9P' Ve | TER'BEY'SIE | PCE'ECI6TS | TOPILEILS O0Y-LI-TI 65788 P 102107 !
am [11 Pue IT T 2ampagag
ADUNUCD [[I% PUD 1§82 AMITE Aemumy V&I AN
20]q SYH JO UonR|IE)suy -00-0-$1-01
SLANOHd QUANI
SIS apdue)y Hea SIE3 Y [EeIsiy 138png 1edpug dpng 193png
PEALY OO MPFIAN P . ] 3aloxg - STOTBUT [ m“n”_ca.wﬂ”,“aaﬁ co1g t3w0ds | 130Torg [#10] A 1504 107 Ad rg d0ug id #dIV | #LDIACOVL
SALVLS SAUNLIONTIXE ONLLEDAN DNIANA

T sbed

SX'§T0Z-TT-£ Hodaa 51980024 den Alyjuoy)




AGENDA ITEM: |a. 2.
DATE: March 11, 2015

TO: Board of Directors, Monterey Peninsula Airport District
FROM: Tom Greer, General Manager (on behalf of the Finance Committee)
SUBJ: Committee Report for Finance Committee Meeting

BACKGROUND. Since the last regular board meeting, the Finance Committee held one
meeting. The agenda is presented below. Comments and notes are recorded separately (at
the end of the agenda).

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT

March 4, 2015 1:30 PM

Boardroom, Terminal Building
Monterey Regional Airport

(Unless you are a public safety official, please turn off your cell phone or place it on vibrate mode during the meeting.)

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. COMMUNICATIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS / INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

(Any person may address the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Finance Comimittee at this time. Presentations
should not exceed three (3) minutes, should be directed to an item NOT on today's agenda, and should be within the
jurisdiction of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board. Though not required, the Monterey Peninsula Airport
District Board appreciates your cooperation in completing a speaker request form available on the staff table. Please
give the completed form to the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Secretary. Comments concerning matters set forth
on this agenda will be heard at the time the matter is considered.)

D. REGULAR AGENDA — ACTION ITEMS

Review
Review
Review
Discussion
Discussion

Review

1.

January 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015) Financial Statements
Accounts Receivable Aged Invoice Report

Cash Position Update

Update District Investment Policy

District Fleet Management Policy

Update FY 2016 Operating / Capital Plan Progress



Review 7. GASB 68 Implementation & Impacts
Discussion 8. Future Agenda Items/Finance Committee Schedule

E. ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA DEADLINE

This is the final Agenda that has been posted on the bulletin board outside the District Offices in the
Terminal Building at the Monterey Peninsula Airport no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Notes/comments from 03/04/2015 Finance Committee Meeting:
¢ Meeting called to order by Chair Sabo at 1:38 p.m.
» Meeting attended by board member Bill Sabo; staff members Tom Greer, Mark Bautista,
Tonja Posey, and Jerry Merritt were present. Director Miller was unavailable.
e There were no communications or public comments
e January 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015) Financial Statements
v" Operating revenue was 2% ($13,887) above plan for January,
= Above plan were:
e TCP Operator Permits,
s Terminal Concessions,
e Rental Car Concessions,
¢ Parking Concession,
e GA Landing Fees,
e Fuel Flowage Fees,
¢ Non-Aviation Rents, and
¢ Other Operating Revenue.
= On plan were:
e Terminal Rents, and
» FBO Rents
= Below plan were:
e Commercial Aeronautical Fees,
e Taxi Operator Permits & Trip Fees, and
e Light General Aviation Rents (hangar rents).
= Discussion centered on:
e Taxi Operator Permit & Trip Fees are not covering the District
expense created by the open entry program,
o s it time to raise the taxi medallion fee and/or the taxi trip fee oris
it time to change how the airport works within the confines of the
MCRTA system?
e changes/reductions in air carrier schedules/flights,
e cancelied flights in January were not the major impact as in
December, and



e occupancy rate:
o of District light GA hangars, and
o outside storage space.
= Questions also raised were:
e Are we losing more and more passengers to San Jose (due to a
ticket price war between air carriers),
¢ What part does the pilot shortage really play in the
change/reduction in commercial carrier service to MRY, and
s Can we offer “special rates/rents” to entice renters (target hangar
renters)?
v FYTD Operating Revenue was 2% ($96,129) above plan

=  Forecast for full-year FY 2015 is that operating revenue wilt be slightly

under plan
v’ January operating expense was 4% ($25,127) below plan

= Staff answered questions regarding several expense lines in several

departments asked by Director Sabo, specifically regarding:
e Dues & Subscripticns (Admin),
o Business Travel & Entertainment (Admin)
o Utilities — Water (Admin),
e Supplies & Materials — all categories (Maintenance)
e Other Services (Operations), and
e Computer/ LAN & IT (Operations). .

»  FC was again reminded that the District may be at risk regarding election
expense {we will not have an invoice from the MC Elections Department
until March/April).

v FYTD Operating Expense was 4% ($196,795) below plan

= Forecast for full-year FY 2015 is that operating expense will be right on

(possibly slightly below) the plan number
v" Qperating income was 148% ($39,014) above plan for January
v Operating income FYTD was 435% ($292,924) above plan at 01/31/2015

=  FC was reminded that the most of above plan operating income will erode
as we progress through the fiscal year

= Forecast for full-year FY 2015 is that operating income will be very close
to the plan

Accounts Receivable Aged Invoice Report
v" Reviewed the distribution of aged receivables for the month of January,
v" Reviewed the aged A/R detail as of 02/28/2015, and
v" Reviewed the specifics of the A/R on several tenants including Forza Motors
{Non-Aviation Facilities) and OK Aviation (Light G/A Space)
Cash Position Update
v" Cash position ~ net change was a negative $3,192 for January, positive
$166,653 FYTD, and a
v'  separate presentation/document was reviewed, and



v' the FC acknowledged that a small contribution to the District's net position was
being made.

Update District Investment Policy

v Informed the committee that the District General Counsel had not completed his
review of relevant code sections and had not rendered a written opinion on
investment latitude,

v FC will move slowly regarding any changes in the District's investment
policy/strategy and over the next few months (and future FC meetings) will:

e receive District General Counsel's opinion,
= work with Mr. Brenaman concerning options, and
= in the interim probably edit the existing investment policy (and
recommend to the board of directors).
District Fleet Management Policy

v" Draft fleet management policy was not assembled and therefore not presented,

v Described the goal to write and implement a comprehensive fleet management
policy document for all District rolling-stock that encompasses:

= Acquisition,

= Marking,

= Use,

* Maintenance,

= Life-cycle, and

= Disposal.

=  This document would start a process that would cause the District to
replace vehicles/rolling-stock on a routine and recurring basis (probably
one (1) per year) to prevent multiple vehicle purchases one fiscal year.

v Controller will present a draft at the next FC meeting

Update FY 2016 Operating / Capital Plan Progress

¥v" Reviewed “Fiscal Year 2016 Operating & Capital Plan — Significant Dates” with
the committee,

v Director Sabo gave his recommendations on conduct of the board workshop
(board workshop tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, May 13, following the
regular board meeting) to unveil the FY 2016 Operating / Capital Plans.

GASB 68 Implementation & Impacts

v Handed out copies of “GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions, A Summary of the Changes and Recommended
Implementation Steps”, a white paper written by Linda Abernethy, Partner,
McGladrey, LLP,

¥" MPAD directors were given the above document over a year ago,

¥" Handed out a one-page synopsis prepared by the Controller

¥" Answered questions

Future Agenda ltems/Finance Committee Schedule

v The FC asked that a review of MHSS/FWSS concession revenue be presented
at the next (3/4/15) FC meeting — this was not accomplished and will be
presented at the next (4/1/15) FC meeting,

4




v Clarified with Director Sabo that the Golden Tee is paying for their utility usage
(electricity, natural gas, and water) either with through direct account with the
utility provider or by sub-meter (where the District reads and invoices), and

¥ scheduled the next FC meeting for Wednesday, April 1, at 1:30 p.m.

e Meeting adjourned by Director Sabo at 3:57 p.m.




